



ECOS Land Use Committee Meeting Agenda

Monday March 12th, 2018
Mogavero Architects 2012 K Street
6:00 – 7:30 pm

6:00 p.m. – Welcome, Introductions, Updates, Check-Ins, and Changes to Agenda

6:15 p.m. — Analysis of a DEIR, Part 1 - Does it agree with the General Plan?
discussion of the Sacramento County General Plan (head start for the
North Precinct and Jackson Highway Teams) (Kelter)

7:00 p.m — [Project database](#) Review (Meagher)

7:30p.m. – Adjourn

project database is located here.
To open folders, ignore the icons and click the folder name.

<https://ln.sync.com/dl/61ed890b0#f7f2y89d-f5thimyy-3sbrbhsc-th4gst4x>

ECOS Land Use Committee 2018
Participation Guidance

What do you want to get out of your participation on the Land Use Committee?

If you are a Board representative of a member organization, would you be willing to bring your organization's high-priority issues regarding land use in the SACOG region to the committee's attention when appropriate?

Where you live or work, do you currently follow the planning, zoning or other related actions of your city or county?

If not, could you?

Would you be willing to follow these actions on behalf of the Land Use Committee and report items of interest at our monthly meetings?

If not where you live or work, would you be willing to follow these actions in some other jurisdiction in the SACOG region? Which jurisdiction(s) ?

What topics, speakers, presentations, or other programming would you like to see the committee undertake this year?

Do you regularly attend other meetings of ECOS or other jurisdictions or community organizations (e.g., 350 Sacramento, Sierra Club, Friends of the River, Native Plant Society, etc.) ?

What else would you like the committee, or me as committee chair, to do or do differently this year ?